MW PACIFICORP e

(5038137135
(503) 813-6005 (fax)
normafanning@pacificorp.com

axX

To: Marty Pollock From: Norma J. Fanning

Company: ATA&T Cable Services Pages: 2

Fax: (801) 255-?\71 1 Date: December 13,2002

Re: Joint Pole Notices CccC:

O Urgent [0 For Review [ Please Comment [ Please Reply [ Please Recycle

® Comments:

Please find attached copies of your December 6, 2002 Joint Pole Notices for “new attachments™. Our
records indicate that you are currently attached to these poles.

If you require further information or have any questions, please call me directly at (503) 813-7155.
Thank you.

Attachments
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r. Ul
=
‘iﬁ”a ATel s
AT&T Cable Services

9075 S 700 West

Sandy, Ut 84070
TO: Norma Fanning DATE: 12/6/2002
COMPANY: Pacificorp FAX#: 1-503-813-6005
FROM: Marty Pollock PHONE: 801-401-3032

(Permit Coordinator)

AT&T CABLE SERVICES, REBUILD DIVISION FAX: 801-255-2711

email:  Marty_Pollock@cable.comcast.com

COMMENTS: New Pole Mount Attachments in Roy, Utah

Thanks, Marty

Number of Pages 3



Page 1 ol |

Fanning, Norma

From: Fanning, Norma
Sent:  Monday, March 17, 2003 4:13 PM

To: Marty Pollock (E-mail)

Subject: 002197423
Please find attached a copy of your 11/27/02 overlash attachment request. This request is approved with the
following changes:

No Pole # on page 4 of 7 - per field pole number is 117407
No Pole # on page 5 of 7 - per field pole number is 118411
No Pole # on page 6 of 7 - per field pole number is 119410
No Pole # on page 6 of 7 - per field pole number is 119411
No Pole # on page 7 of 7 - per field pole number is 119415

Please advise me, as soon as possible, if you do not agree with these changes.

Thank you.

Norma J. Fanning
Administrative Services Coordinator
PacifiCorp

T & D Infrastructure Management
Phone: (503) 813-7155

Fax: (503) 813-6005
norma.fanning@pacificorp.com




Page 1 o1 |

Fanning, Norma

From: Fanning, Norma
Sent:  Friday, March 14, 2003 3:44 PM

To: Marty Pollock (E-mail)

Subject: 002197441
Please find attached a copy of your 11/21/02 overlash attachment request. This request is approved with the
following changes:

1. "No Pole #" listed on page one of your request - our field has determined to be #142002.
2. The first "No Pole #" listed on page two of your request - our field has determined to be #233905.

3. The second "No Pole #" listed on page two of your request - our field was unable to locate a pole between
#143006 and #144007. Therefore, this attachment is not approved. If you have further information to validate
this pole, please advise me as soon as possible and we will investigate further.

Per your 3/13/03 fax, pole numbers 142001, 145006, 145005 and 145010 are double overlash attachments.

Please advise me, as soon as possible, if you do not agree with these changes to your request.

Thank you.

Norma J. Fanning

Administrative Services Coordinator

PacifiCorp

T & D Infrastructure Management

Phone: (503) 813-7155 .
Fax: (503) 813-6005

norma.fanning@pacificorp.com




# PACIFICORP

(503) 813-7155
(503) 813-6005 (fax)
nornma.fanning@pacificorp.cont

To: Marty Pollock From: Norma J. Fanning

Company: AT&T Cable Services Pages: 7

Fax: (801) 255-2711 Date: March 11, 2003

Re: 3/3/03 Joint Pole Notice CcC:

O Urgent 0 For Review O Please Comment []Please Reply O Please Recycle

e Comments:

Please find attached a copy of the above-referenced Notice for overlash attachments. In my initial
review | find that all of the poles listed in this notice are also in two pending overlash attachment
requests. Your Notice dated 11/21/02 (002197236) and your Notice dated 11/27/02 (002197384).
Please advise me if you agree with this finding and how you would like me to proceed with this request.

If you require further information or have any questions, please call me directly at (503) 813-7155.
Thank you.

Attachment




# PACIFICORP i

(503) 813-7135
(503) 813-6005 (fax)
norma.fanning(@pacificorp.com

To: Marty Pollock From: Norma J. Fanning

Company: AT&T Cable Services Pages: 3

Fax: (801) 2565-2711 Date: March 11, 2003

Re: 3/3/03 Joint Pole Notice cC:

O urgent O For Review O Please Comment [ Please Reply [ Please Recycle

® Comments:

Please find attached a copy of the above-referenced Notice for overlash attachments. In my initial
review | find that all of the poles listed in this notice are also in a different pending overlash attachment
request. Your Notice dated 11/27/02 (002197384). Please advise me if you agree with this finding and
how you would like me to proceed with this request.

If you require further information or have any questions, please call me directly at (503) 813-7155.
Thank you.

Attachment




I PACIFICORP

(503) 813-7155
(503) 813-6005 (fax)
normafanning@pacificorp.com

To: Marty Pollock From: Norma J. Fanning

Company: AT&T Cable Services Pages: 4

Fax: (801) 255-2711 Date: March 11, 2003

Re: 3/3/03 Joint Pole Notice CC:

0 Urgent O For Review O Please Comment [J Please Reply O Please Recycle

e Comments:

Please find attached a copy of the above-referenced Notice for overlash attachments. In my initial
review | find that three of the poles listed in this notice are also in a different pending overlash
attachment request. Your Notice dated 11/21/02 (002196767). At this point | have not tried to verify
the pole listed in the 3/3/03 Notice as "No Pole #".

| feel that this is a duplicate request. Please advise me if you agree with this finding and how you would
like me to proceed with this request.

If you require further information or have any questions, please call me directly at (503) 813-7155.
Thank you.

Attachment




7% PACIFICORP SSONE ol S 25

(503) 813-7155
(503) 813-6005 (ferx)

norma.fanning(@pacificorp.com

To: Marty Pollock From: Norma J. Fanning

Company: AT&T Cable Services Pages: 3

Fax: (801) 255-2711 Date: March 11, 2003

Re: 3/3/03 Joint Pole Notice cC:

O Urgent [0 For Review O Please Comment [] Please Reply [ Please Recycle

e Comments:

Please find attached a copy of the above-referenced Notice for overlash attachments. In my initial
review | find that both of the poles listed in this notice are also in a different pending overlash
attachment request - your Notice dated 11/27/02 (002197384). Please advise me if you agree with this
finding and how you would like me to proceed with this request.

If you require further information or have any questions, please call me directly at (503) 813-7155.
Thank you.

Attachment




/# PACIFICORP

(503) 813-7155
(503) 813-6005 (fax)
norma fanning@pacificorp.con

To: Marty Pollock From: Norma J. Fanning

Company: AT&T Cable Services Pages: 3

Fax: (801) 255-2711 Date: March 11, 2003

Re: 3/3/03 Joint Pale Notice cC:

0 Urgent O For Review [ Please Comment [ Please Reply O Please Recycle

® Comments:

Please find attached a copy of the above-referenced Notice for overlash attachments. In my initial
review | find that all of the poles listed in this notice are also in a different pending overlash attachment
request - your Notice dated 11/21/02 (0021971 99). Please advise me if you agree with this finding and
how you would like me to proceed with this request.

If you require further information or have any questions, please call me directly at (503) 813-7155.
Thank you.

Attachment




W PACIFICORP

(503) 813-7155
(503) 813-6005 (fax)

normafaning@pacificorp.com

To: Marty Pollock From: Norma J. Fanning

Company: AT&T Cable Services Pages: 4

Fax: (801) 255-2711 Date: March 11, 2003

Re: 3/3/03 Joint Pole Notice CC:

0 Urgent [0 For Review [ Please Comment [ Please Reply [ Please Recycle

® Comments:

Please find attached a copy of the above-referenced Notice for overlash attachments. In my initial
review | find that pole number 11205002.0 219500, listed in this notice, is also in a different pending
overlash attachment request - your Notice dated 11/21/02 (002196984).

Please advise me if you agree with this finding and how you would like me to proceed with this request.
Do you want me to continue with the three “No Pole #' or are they also included in a pending notice
previously submitted?

If you require further information or have any questions, please call me directly at (503) 813-7155.
Thank you.

Aftachment




7 PACIFICORP

(503) 813-7155
(503) 813-6005 (fax)
norma.fanning@pacificorp.com

To: Marty Pollock From: Norma J. Fanning

Company: ATE&T Cable Services Pages: 3

Fax: (801) 255-2711 Date: March 11, 2003

Re: 3/3/03 Joint Pole Notice cC:

[0 Urgent O For Review 0 Please Comment [ Please Reply O Please Recycle

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
norma fanning@pacificorp.com

To: Marty Pollock From: Norma J. Fanning

Company: AT&T Cable Services Pages: 3

Fax: (801) 255-2711 Date: March 12, 2003

Re: 3/3/03 Joint Pole Notice cC:

O Urgent 0 For Review O Please Comment [J Please Reply [ Please Recycle

® Comments:

Please find attached a copy of the above-referenced Notice for overlash attachments. In my initial
review | find that both of the poles listed in this notice are also in a different pending overlash
attachment request - your Notice dated 11/21/02 (002197236). | would like to confirm whether this is a
duplicate request or if this is a second (additional) overlash attachment. Please advise me how you
would like me to proceed with this request.

If you require further information or have any questions, please call me directly at (503) 813-7155.
Thank you.

Attachment




W PACIFICORP

(503) 813-7155
(503) 813-6005 (fx)
norma.fanning@pacificorp.com

To: Marty Pollock From: Norma J. Fanning

Company: AT&T Cable Services Pages: 4

Fax: (801) 255-2711 Date: March 12, 2003

Re: 3/3/03 Joint Pole Notice CC:

O Urgent 0 For Review O Please Comment [ Please Reply [J Please Recycle

® Comments:

Please find attached a copy of the above-referenced Notice for overlash attachments. In my initial
review | find that pole number 11205002.0 233506, listed in this notice, is also in a different pending
overlash attachment request - your Notice dated 11/21/02 (002197156). There are also three poles
that you indicate do not have pole numbers on the poles.

I would like to confirm whether this is a duplicate request or if this is a second (additional) overlash
attachment. Please advise me how you would like me to proceed with this request.

If you require further information or have any questions, please call me directly at (503) 813-7155.
Thank you.

Attachment




# PACIFICORP Sl a0

(503) 813-7155
(503) 813-6005 (fax)
rormafaming@pacificorp.com

To: Marty Pollock From: Norma J. Fanning

Company: AT&T Cable Services Pages: 4

Fax: (801) 255-2711 Date: March 12, 2003

Re: 3/3/03 Joint Pole Notice CC:

0 Urgent O For Review O Please Comment [ Please Reply [ Please Recycle

® Comments:

Please find attached a copy of the above-referenced Notice for overlash attachments. In my initial
review | find that pole number 11205002.0 230704, listed in this notice, is also in a different pending
overlash attachment request - your Notice dated 3/3/03 (002193677) for two poles 11205002.0 230704
and 230702. | do not have questions about the other three poles in this new notice.

| would like to confirm whether this is a duplicate request or if this is a second (additional) overlash
attachment. Please advise me how you would like me to proceed with this pole.

If you require further information or have any questions, please call me directly at (503) 813-7155.
Thank you.

Attachment




W PACIFICORP SSONS oy Ste 29

(503) 813-7155
(503) 813-6005 (firs)

norma.fanning@pacificorp.com

To: Marty Pollock From: Norma J. Fanning
Company: AT&T Cable Services Pages: 4
Fax: (801) 255-2711 Date: March 12, 2003
Re: 11/21/02 Joint Pole Notice cc:

002197441

0 Urgent [0 For Review [ Please Comment [ Please Reply [0 Please Recycle

® Comments:

Please find attached a copy of the above-referenced Notice for overlash attachments. | find that pole
number 142001 is also listed in a different 11/21/02 Notice (002197236). |s this a duplicate or a second
overlash attachment? Please advise how to proceed with this pole.

| also find that pole numbers 145006, 145005 and 145010 are also listed in a different 11/21/02 Notice
(002196201). Are these duplicates or second overlash attachments? Please advise me how to
proceed with these three poles.

If you require further information or have any questions, please call me directly at (503) 813-7155.
Thank you.

Attachment




W PACIFICORP e

(503) 813-7155
(503) 813-6005 (firx)

normafanning@pacificorp.com

To: Marty Pollock From: Norma J. Fanning

Company: AT&T Cable Services Pages: 3

Fax: (801) 255-2711 Date: March 12, 2003

Re: 3/3/03 Joint Pole Notice CC:

O Urgent O For Review O Please Comment [ Please Reply O Please Recycle

e Comments:

Please find attached a copy of the above-referenced Notice for overlash attachments. In my initial
review | find that both of the poles listed in this notice are also in a different pending overlash
attachment request - your Notice dated 11/21/02 (002197133). | would like to confirm whether thisis a
duplicate request or if this is a second (additional) overlash attachment. Please advise me how you
would like me to proceed with this request.

If you require further information or have any questions, please call me directly at (503) 813-7153.
Thank you.

Attachment




# PACIFICORP

(503) 813-7155
(503) 813-6005 (fax)
norma fanning@pacificorp.com

To: Marty Pollock From: Norma J. Fanning
Company: AT&T Cable Services Pages: 4
Fax: (801) 255-2711 Date: March 13, 2003
Re: 11/21/02 Joint Pole Notice CcC:
002197199
O Urgent O For Review O Please Comment [1Please Reply [0 Please Recycle

® Comments:

Please find attached a copy of the above-referenced Notice for overlash attachments. | find that pole
number 155013 is also listed in a different 11/21/02 Notice (002197236). Is this a duplicate or a second
overlash attachment? Please advise how to proceed with this pole.

| also find that pole numbers 154008 and 154002 are also listed in a different 11/21/02 Notice
(002196767). Are these duplicates or second overlash attachments? Please advise how to proceed
with these poles.

If you require further information or have any questions, please call me directly at (503) 813-7155.
Thank you.

Attachment




 PACIFICORP S S

(503) 813-7155
(503) 813-6005 (fx)
normafanning@pacificorp.com

To: Marty Pollock From: Norma J. Fanning

Company: AT&T Cable Services Pages: 3

Fax: (801) 255-2711 Date: March 14, 2004

Re: 3/3/03 Joint Pale Notice CC:

O Urgent O For Review [0 Please Comment [ Please Reply [0 Please Recycle

® Comments:

Please find attached a copy of the above-referenced Notice for overlash attachments. In my initial
review | find that pole number 229505 listed in this notice is also in a different pending overlash
attachment request - your Notice dated 11/27/02 (002197384). | would like to confirm whether this is a
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




////A PAC I F I CD R P | 830 NE Holladay, Suite 250
Portland, OR 97232

(503) 813-7155
(503) 813-6005 (farx)

normafanming@pacificorp.com

To: Marty Pollock From: Norma J. Fanning

Company: AT&T Cable Services Pages: 5

Fax: (801) 255-2711 Date: January 28, 2003

Re: Joint Pole Notices CC:

] Urgent O For Review O Please Comment [J Please Reply [ Please Recycle

o Comments:

Please find attached a copy of your overlash attachment request dated 1/24/03. | find that pole
numbers 190002 and 190003 are duplicate to an overlash attachment request dated 12/2/02. There is
also a pole listed on the 12/2/02 application without a pole number in between these two poles. Please
advise me whether the pole on the attached application listed as “no pole #’ is the same pole listed on
the 12/2/02 application as “no pole #.

| find that pole number 300904 is a duplication to this pole number on a 12/3/02 overlash attachment
application dated 12/3/02.

If you feel this is not accurate, please let me know and | will investigate this further. Also, please advise
me whether the “no pole #' poles are the same pole.

If you require further information or have any questions, please call me directly at (503) 813-7155.
Thank you.

Attachments




